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March 13, 2015

Marlene H. Dortch, Esq.

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission

445 Twelfth Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Attn: Chief, Audio Division, Media Bureau

RE: Low Power FM Station KGVC-LP, Des Moines, lowa
Facililty ID No. 13327
Voluntary Surrender of FCC License

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Grand View University, the licensee of Lower Power FM station KGVC-LP, Des
Moines, lowa (“KGVC-LP”), hereby voluntarily submits for cancellation the license for
KGVC-LP. Please update the Commission’s records to reflect this voluntary
cancellation.

In light of the cancellation of the KGVC-LP license, the timeshare agreement with
KDRA-LP, Des Moines, lowa is now moot, and KDRA-LP may operate on an unlimited
basis.
Respectfully submitted,
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Adam J. Voigts
Vice President for Administration and Finance

A Universily of the Evangelical Lutheran Church in America




